
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Ron Mitchell"
Subject: FW: BL-16-00013 Mitchell
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2016 8:51:00 AM
Attachments: BL-16-00013 Mitchell PW Comments.pdf

BL-16-00013 Mitchell Fire Marshal Comments.pdf

 
But to be safe, here they are.
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 5:11 PM
To: 'Ron Mitchell'
Subject: RE: BL-16-00013 Mitchell
 
Those should be in the paper version route via USPS. Let me know if I had a mental lapse and did
not send them.
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Ron Mitchell [mailto:rmitchell@elltel.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 4:16 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-16-00013 Mitchell
 
Thank you.  There are not any attachments as referred to in item # 4 below.
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 9:57 AM
To: Rmitchell@fairpoint.net
Subject:Conditional Preliminary Approval has been issued for this Boundary Line Adjustment. The
CPA letter is attached, and a hard copy is en route via USPS.
 
Feel free to contact me with any questions.
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October 10, 2016 


 


 


 


Dusty Pilkington 


Planner I 


Community Development Services 


411 N Ruby St. 


Ellensburg, WA  98926  


 


Re: Mitchell  (BL-16-00013) 


 


 


Dear Mr. Pilkington: 


 


After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 


 


 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks, 


etc. 


 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points created based off the new lot 


configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 20.02.030. 


 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 


 


Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 


Office at 509-962-7657. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


 


Josh Hink 


Fire Marshal 


 


 
 
 







 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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